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February 4,2019

W. WayneMatthews, O.D.
l7l1HoffirerAve.
Belle Isle, FL 32809

RE: lTil HoffirerAvenue

Dear Matthews:

Thank you for taking the time with me and showing me your property at l7l I Iloffner Avenue.
It is truly an impressive piece of land. After reviewing your situation, the City decided that as

long as the oflice continues as a prof-essional office use then it can remain. A wide range of
commercial uses are permitted in the commercial land use; however, the zoning category C-l
specifies uses that are consistent with the characteristics of the land and surrounding area. The City
believes that the office is consistent; however, the oftice may be remodeled but the footprint cannot be

expandsd. The commercial building and its business shall only be utilized by the person(s) residing in
the single family residence on ths subject property.

A new single family home may also be added, and the home cunently on the property used by the
property owner while the new house is being constructed. At the time of completion, the current house
will become non-conforming and may not be expanded.

Sincerely,

Bob Francis,


